

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

January 2, 1970

Continental Oil Company

P. O. Box 460

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. G. C. Jamieson

Re: Administrative Order No.
DHC-23

Gentlemen:

In order for the Hobbs District Office of the Oil Conservation Commission to be able to assign an allowable to your Hawk "A" Well No. 4 after commencing commingled production, you are requested to submit one production test per week for a period of one month to the Santa Fe Office of the Oil Conservation Commission and to the Hobbs Office. At the end of the one-month test period, allocation of production on a percentage basis will be determined and a revised copy of Administrative Order No. DHC-23 will be forwarded to your office.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/JEK/og

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs

C
O
P
Y